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Addendum No. 1 
 
Date: July 18, 2014 
 
To:  Architects / Engineers 
 
From: Darrell Hunting - Project Manager 
 
Reference: Westside Renovation – Romney Stadium  

Utah State University – Logan, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 14294770 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Total Addendum  2 pages 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:  There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:  Questions and Answers  
 

1.2.1 Question:   Do you anticipate adding any plans or drawings as addenda to the 
Romney Stadium RFP, as requested in the pre-submittal meeting?  
Answer:  No plans or drawings will be issued at this time.  Any design that was 
done on previous press box projects are not relevant to this project.  As-Built 
drawings will be issued to the successful firm once the programming for the 
project is started. 

 
1.2.2 Question:  Are you considering adding a few pages, say 4 pages, to TAB TWO: 

Organizational Chart – Team Resumes, which addresses ‘key team member’s  
qualifications/ profiles/resumes. 
Answer:  Yes - 12 total pages will be allowed for Tab Two.  
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1.2.3 On page 7 of the RFP:  10 “Management Plan”.  This section describes the 

content of the "Management Plan" to include: "roles and responsibilities," "how 
risks will be mitigated," "organization chart”, "proposed project schedule," etc.  
On page 8 of the RFP 11 “Statements of Qualifications”.  The tabs listed under 
this heading have separate sections for Organizational Chart, Project Risks, 
Project Schedule, etc.  Question:  Is it the intent of the RFP to include all of this 
information under the "Management Plan" as instructed on Page 10 or is it the 
intent of the RFP to only list the information within the respective Tabs where it 
is requested on Page 11? Please advise. 
Answer:  It is the intent of the RFP to only submit information as outlined in Item 
11 using the respective tabs.  A separate management plan should not be 
submitted. 

 
1.2.4 Question:  If a submitting firm needs to include references because they don’t 

have a DFCM rating can it be for smaller number of most relevant projects?  
Submitting the past three years of experience would number well into the 
hundreds. 
Answer:  The six most relevant projects that the proposed team has done in the 
past three years would be acceptable. 

 
1.2.5 Question:  Is front and back considered 1 page? Or is front and back considered 2 

pages? 
Answer:  Front and back would be considered two pages. 

 
1.2.6 Question:  There aren't any size restrictions such as 8.5" x 11", right? 

Answer:  Pages should be 8.5” x 11” other than the schedule pages. 
 

1.2.7 Question:  What is the megabyte limit/maximum on your email?  Most email 
servers don't accept anything over 25MB. Is Dropbox okay to send it through? 
Answer:  DFCM has a 50 MB limit on email.  Files can be sent using Dropbox or 
other file sharing programs.  Make sure you include download instructions when 
using file sharing programs. 

                                   4110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, Utah  84114 · telephone 801-538-3018 · facsimile 801-538-3267 · www.dfcm.utah.gov 
 

  


	1.2.1 Question:   Do you anticipate adding any plans or drawings as addenda to the Romney Stadium RFP, as requested in the pre-submittal meeting?
	1.2.2 Question:  Are you considering adding a few pages, say 4 pages, to TAB TWO: Organizational Chart – Team Resumes, which addresses ‘key team member’s  qualifications/ profiles/resumes.

